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On behalf of WestWise Recruitment Pty Ltd, | must stress in the strongest terms, any increase however
small to the premiums we currently pay cannot be contemplated by WestWise.

WestWise have strong OHS policies and procedures in place by employing a manager full time and utilise
a consultant to advise on a regular basis. "Reason" to make sure our Assignees are protected in the best
possible way. Our records highlight the above and this protection will cease should we be forced to pay
extra premiums above and beyond our means.

On behalf of WestWise | trust you are able to succeed in your endeavours.
Yours sincerely,
Colin West

Director
WestWise Recruitment



